
PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES& PAGERS IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

AGENDA

L
IELDiCTY COUNCIL TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 7:00 p.m.
R MEETING CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS— 6390 Town Hall Dr.

Public Comment: To address the Council, speakers are asked to sign in and will be heard in the order of sign-up. Public comments
shall be made at the podium with a three-minute time limit per speaker. Please begin by stating Your name and address.

Consent Agenda: Items listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and will be enacted by a single roll call vote.
There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests. In that event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in normal sequence.

Page

1.  Call Meeting To Order

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Roll Call:  Mayor Brad Johnson, Councilors Tom Cook, Mike Erickson,

Mike Hoekstra, Mark Holten

4.  Approve agenda, with any amendments

5   * Public Comment/Response to Public Comment

6.  ** Consent A en ad

A.  Approve payment of claims in the amount of$ 25,993.22 3- 5

Check# 26901- 26922

General Fund 19,862.19

Park Dedication 3, 135.76

Industrial Park Water 584.30

Lake Sarah Sewer 539.74

Industrial Park Sewer 561. 83

Stormwater Management 196.04

Developer Escrow 1, 113.36

B. Approve minutes of the September 20, 2016 Council meeting 6-9

7.   Discussion/Action Items

A. Approve purchase of furnace/air conditioner at Old Town Hall 10

i-



PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES& PAGERS IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Lam

8.  Information/Miscellaneous

A.  Comments/reports from Mayor

B.  Comments/reports from Councilors

C.  Comments/reports from City Administrator
D.  Correspondence:  Sheriff's Activity Report 11- 14

9.  Adiourn

Note: This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to change. The Council will adopt a final agenda at the meeting.

2-



CITY OF GREENFIELD 09/29/ 1611: 45 AM

Page 1

Check Detail Register©

October 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment

10100 Bank West

Paid Chk# 026901 10/4/2016 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 6.00 1003569353 Service Charge

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003569353 Justin

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003569353 Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.92 1003569353 Jeremy
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3.36 1003569353 Towels

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 14. 71 1003569353 Mats

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 30. 71 1003575191 Jeremy-Replace Shirt
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 14.71 1003575191 Mats

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5. 90 1003575191 Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 6.00 1003575191 Service Charge

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.92 1003575191 Jeremy
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003575191 Justin

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3.36 1003575191 Towels

Total AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC 114.29

Paid Chk# 026902 10/4/2016 BECkidS REPAIR

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 389.51 101380 Skid Loader Trlr D.O. T.
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 2,919.47 101383 1 Ton Repair& D. O.T

Total BECKIUS REPAIR      $ 3, 308.98

aid Chk# 026903 10/4/2016 CAPITAL ONE BANK( USA), N. A.

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 35.68 16- 09/ 16 2 5/ 16" Ball 1 Ton DOT Compliance

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 35.75 16-09116 Solar Light for Flagpole City Hall
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 56.00 16-09/ 16 Outlook365

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 33.36 16-09/ 16 2" Hitch 1 Ton DOT Compliance

G 404- 20200 Accounts Payable 35.76 16-09/ 16 Solar Light for Flagpole

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 15. 00 16-09/ 16 Chamber Meeting
Total CAPITAL ONE BANK( USA), N. A. 211. 55

Paid Chk# 026904 10/4/2016 COUNTRYSIDE FLAGPOLE INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 2,725.00 2016222 Flagpoles Central Park& City Hall
G 404-20200 Accounts Payable 3, 100.00 2016222 Flagpoles Central Park& City Hall

Total COUNTRYSIDE FLAGPOLE INC      $ 5,825.00

Paid Chk# 026905 10/4/2016 EARL F ANDERSEN INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 179. 90 112223 Sign Supplies

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 51. 49 11.2250 Xenia St Right of Way No Access
Total EARL F ANDERSEN INC 231. 39

Paid Chk# 026906 10/ 4/2016 FOBBE, CHRISTINA D

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 150.00 16-09/ 15 Cleaning City Hall& OTH

Total FOBBE, CHRISTINA D 150.00

Paid Chk# 026907 10/4/2016 HENNEPIN CO RECORDER

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 15.00 16-09/28 Certified Copy of Plat Pioneer Hill 2nd Addn
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.00 16- 09/28 Copy of Resolution Pioneer Hill 2nd Addn
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3.00 16-09/28 Copy of Easement Pioneer Hill 2nd Addn

Total HENNEPIN CO RECORDER 23. 00

aidChk# 026908  10/ 4/2016 HENNEPIN CO TREASURER

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 18. 58 1000080877 Radio Admin Fee

Total HENNEPIN CO TREASURER 18. 58

3-



CITY OF GREENFIELD 09/29/1611: 45 AM

Page 2

Check Detail Register©

October 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment

Paid Chk# 026909 10/4/2016 HOiSINGTON KOEGLER GROUP INC.

G 820-20200 Accounts Payable 237. 11 006- 051- 84 Sketch Plan Meeting
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 601. 25 006- 051- 84 Zoning/subd. Svcs
G 820-20200 Accounts Payable 876.25 006- 051- 84 Final Plat Etc.
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 945.41 006- 051- 84 Floodplain Ord., Summary Ord., Grant App.

Total HOISINGTON KOEGLER GROUP INC.      $ 2, 660.02

Paid Chk# 026910 10/4/2016 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONSLL

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 48.47 1309332 Paper Towel, Toilet Paper
Total INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LL 48.47

Paid Chk# 026911 10/4/2016 LAMPERTS

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 21. 29 16- 09/25 Ursula St Culvert Repair

Total LAMPERTS 21. 29

Paid Chk# 026912 10/ 4/2016 LANO EQUIPMENT INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 15.99 03-389901 Hydraulic Fluid for Excavator Rental
Total LANO EQUIPMENT INC 15. 99

PadpChk# 026913 10/4/'2016 MET LIFE

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 7. 50 16- 10/01 administrative/billing fee
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 7. 50 16- 10/01 administrative/ billing fee
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3. 80 16- 10/01 ER add/ life- Justin

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 4.60 16- 10/01 ER add/life- Jeremy
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 36.80 16- 10101 ER add/ life- Bonnie
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 9.40 16- 10/ 01 ER add/ life- Margaret
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 25.20 16- 10/01 ER add/life- Paula
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 4.60 16- 10/ 01 ER add/ life- Kris

Total MET LIFE 99. 40

Paid Chk# 026914 10/ 4/2016 METRO WEST INSPECTIONS INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 956.59 16-09/ 10 Inspections
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3,513.46 16- 09/ 10 Prior year Insp.

Total METRO WEST INSPECTIONS INC      $ 4,470.05

Paid Chk# 026915 10/4/2016 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV. SERV

G 602-20200 Accounts Payable 434.43 1059184 wastewater flow

otal METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV. SERV 434.43

Paid Chk# 026916 10/4/2016 MN GFOA

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 30.00 07017 Advance Gvnmt Accting
Total MN GFOA 30.00

Paid Chk# 026917 10/4/2016 RITTER, BONNIE

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 299. 81 16-09/30 Mileage Jan-Sept

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 66. 74 16-09/30 Mileage Jan-Sept

Total RITTER, BONNIE 366. 55

Paid Chk# 026918 10/ 4/2016 SPIKES FEED, SEED& PET SUPPLY

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 174. 75 18757 Single Sided Straw Blankets
Total SPIKES FEED, SEED& PET SUPPLY 174. 75

aid Chk# 026919 10/ 4/2016 WARRIOR SPECIALTY CONTRACTING

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 230.00 071816 Deck over Trailer Rental Street Sweeper

4-



CITY OF GREENFIELD 09/29/ 16 11: 45 AM

Page 3

Check Detail Register©

October 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment
vj

otal WARRIOR SPECIALTY CONTRACTING 230.00

Paid Chk# 026920 10/4/2016 WRIGHT HENNEPIN- CITY USAGE

G 602-20200 Accounts Payable 105. 31 16-09/09 121- 1276-6200/6300/6400- Lk Sar

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 468. 99 16-09/ 09 121- 1270-0101 - City Hall
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 726.78 16-09/09 Streetlights

G 601- 20200 Accounts Payable 32.01 16-09/09 050- 1513-9600- WTP Security
G 603-20200 Accounts Payable 1. 07 16-09/ 09 050- 1486-5200- WWTP Security
G 601- 20200 Accounts Payable 552.29 16-09/09 150- 1513-9600- WTP

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 11. 93 16-09/09 000-0100-6938- Siren

G 603-20200 Accounts Payable 560. 76 16-09/09 150- 1486-5200- WWTP

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 82. 86 16-09/09 150- 1539-8500- Stoplights

Total WRIGHT HENNEPIN- CITY USAGE      $ 2, 542.00

Paid Chk# 026921 10/4/2016 XCEL ENERGY

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 93. 78 16-09/ 06 51- 5652764- 9- Streetlight OTH

Total XCEL ENERGY 93. 78

Paid Chk# 026922 10/4/2016 ZIEGLER CATNERITA EXCHANGE CO

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 4, 923. 70 140153377 Grader Repair

otal ZIEGLER CATNERITA EXCHANGE CO      $ 4, 923. 70

10100 Bank West     $ 25, 993.22

und Summary
10100 Bank West

100 General Fund 19,862. 19

404 Park Dedication 3, 135. 76

601 Industrial Park Water 584.30

602 Lake Sarah Sewer 539.74

603 Industrial Park Sewer 561. 83

604 Stormwater Management 196. 04

820 Developer Escrows-2014 to Curr 1, 113. 36

25,993.22

5-



CITY OF GREENFIELD

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

September 20, 2016

The City Council of the City of Greenfield, Minnesota, met in regular session on Tuesday, September
20, 2016, at 7: 00 p. m. in the council chambers at 6390 Town Hall Drive.

1.  Call Meeting to Order

Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p. m.

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Roll Call

Members present:  Mayor Brad Johnson; Councilors Tom Cook, Mike Erickson, Mike Hoekstra, and
Mark Holten

Staff present:  City Administrator Bonnie Ritter, Public Works Supervisor Jeremy Ketcher,;and City
Planner Brad Scheib

4. Approve agenda

MOTION by Cook, seconded by Erickson to approve the agenda. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

5.  Public Comment/Response to Public Comment

Leonard Jankowski, 9085 Pioneer Trail, was upset, stating that staff is harassing him over his use of an
unimproved street right of way. He stated he removed the City's sign that prohibited his access and he
will continue to use it.

6.  Consent agenda

MOTION by Cook, seconded by Erickson to approve the consent agenda. All voted in favor. Motion
carried.

A.  Approve payment of claims in the amount of$ 98,630.95

Check# 26871- 26900

General Fund 92,372.38

Industrial Park Water 161. 85

Industrial Park Sewer 45.43

Stormwater Management 3, 463.27

Developer Escrow 2,588.02

B. Approve minutes of the September 6, 2016 Council workshop
C. Approve minutes of the September 6, 2016 Council meeting
D. Adopt Resolution No. 16- 30: Resolution Reducing Debt Service

Tax Levies for 2017

6-



City Council Minutes of September 20, 2016

7.   Discussion/Action Items

A. Pheasant Meadows Final Plat

Scheib stated that Shawn Peterson of J. E. P.Development, LLC, is requesting final plat approval to
subdivide 7745 Greenfield Road into 16 lots of varying sizes from 2. 6 acres to 9.9 acres. The 80. 1
acre parcel is generally located at the intersection of Greenfield Road and 78th Lane North. The
project received preliminary plat approval from the City Council on August 3, 2016. The home
owners' agreement and development agreement will be filed with the final plat.

Cook expressed concern that the street construction is to city standards for a residential 7- ton
street. Scheib added that as a condition to the approval resolution.

MOTION by Hoekstra, seconded by Holten to adopt the following resolution as amended. All voted
in favor. Motion carried.

RESOLUTION NO. 16-31: RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL PLATTING OF THE
PHEASANT MEADOWS ESTATES SUBDIVISION

B.  Comprehensive Plan Update Proposal

Scheib presented a proposal to have his firm, Hoisington Koegler;Group, perform the Comp Plan
Update. He stated that the Comp Plan needs updating for two reasons. First, state law requires it to
be done, and second there are many values and benefits to the City in undertaking a planning
process to engage the community, affirm the vision, and ensure that the City land use and
development policy will help move the community in a positive direction towards its vision.

The total estimated cost for professional services (not including city staff time) to complete the
project as he outlined in the scope of work is a not to exceed fee of$ 64,000. He provided a

breakdown showing a task by task and key element breakdown of the work program.

Council discussion centered around the scope of work, public involvement the need to do this

project right so it is a represents the true vision of the City.

The Council recognized that the price tag is a serious consideration and it was the general
consensus of three members that it is the price necessary to get this project done right.

MOTION by Holten, seconded by Cook to approve the proposal as presented by Hoisington
Koegler Group for the Comprehensive Plan Update in an amount not to exceed $64,000. The

following voted in favor: Holten, Cook and Johnson. The following voted against: Erickson and
Hoekstra. Motion carried.

7-



City Council Minutes of September 20, 2016

C.  Paved Street Patchinq
Ketcher presented the quotes that were received for the 2016 Street Paving Project.  Three quotes

were received for: 71St Avenue N ( E of
71St Lane N); Country Lane; 69th Lane N ( east of Pioneer);

701h Avenue N; 82nd Avenue N ( one patch), with the lowest being from Minnesota Roadways in the
amount of$ 64,675.38.  Ketcher stated that there is $ 44,000 in the 2016 budget for this project and

this amount will be used to patch quoted streets on a priority basis until the funds are expended.

MOTION by Holten, seconded by Cook to adopt the following resolution as amended. All voted in
favor. Motion carried.

RESOLUTION NO. 16-32: RESOLUTION ACCEPTING QUOTE FOR THE 2016 PAVED STREET

PATCHING.

D. Light Duty Dump Truck Replacement

Ketcher stated that the 2002 One Ton Light Duty Dump Truck currently in the City's fleet is fourteen
years old and repair costs since it was new have exceed $ 23,000; This number does not reflect

scheduled maintenance costs such as tires, brakes,' oil changes, etc.

Council discussed the purchase highlighting that it has come to the point where safety is a concern
with driving the current truck.

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Hoekstra to approve purchase of an F-450 Light Duty Truck,
with a stainless steel dump body, Western W" plow and Swenson tailgate sander for the quoted
amount of$ 84,651. 01, to come out of the General Capital Improvement Fund. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

E. Amend City Code as it relates to Lake Sarah Regulations

As directed by Council, staff contacted the League of Minnesota Cities and the city attorney
regarding any liability issues with the proposed amendment. Both were under the consensus that
the proposed amendment is adequate.

MOTION by Holten, seconded by Hoekstra to pass the following ordinance. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-03: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CITY CODE CHAPTER 95 AS IT
RELATES TO LAKE SARAH REGULATIONS

F. Approve pay step increase for the Assistant to the City Administrator

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Cook to approve the pay step increase for the Assistant to the
City Administrator Margaret Webb from Step 5 to Step 6 ($ 24. 15/ hr.) on the adopted pay scale,
effective August 4, 2016, as recommended by the Employee Review Committee and City
Administrator. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

8-



City Council Minutes of September 20, 2016

s. Information/Miscellaneous

A.  Comments/ reports from Mayor

B.  Comments/reports from Councilors

C.  Comments/ reports from Administrator

D.  Correspondence: Sheriff's Activity Report

9. Ad' ourn

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Hoekstra to adjourn at 9:20 p. m. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Mayor Brad Johnson

Attest: Bonnie Ritter, City Administrator

9-



City of Greenfield
City Council Workshop

October 4, 2016

TO:  Honorable Mayor and Councilors

FROM:    Jeremy Ketcher, Public Works Supervisor

SUBJECT:       Old Town Hall Climate Control Equipment Replacement

Mayor and Council,

The air conditioning at Old Town Hall is about to fail and needs to be replaced before
next summer.  The furnace at Old Town Hall is 41 years old with an 80% efficiency

rating when it was new.  Replacing both units at the same time will yield the best deal.
Quotes for this project are still being calculated.  The results will be provided at the
meeting.  Based on the one estimate received to date, Staff estimates replacement costs
will not exceed $6,000.  Year-end projections predict adequate funds to cover this
replacement project.

In summary, due to the current state and age of Old Town Hall' s climate control
equipment and budget year end predictions, staff recommends utilizing 2016 funds to
replace the air conditioner and furnace at Old Town Hall.

10-



9lul

OOOOON 00000 -- 0 ..    OMOO LO ( 3)    NOOON V ON000000

r,

Fr

A

rWrw

A co N v r

F L

F

z c

N V r

v' U N

z

N N

U
z

a

z

x

N W c 7 i

C

0
e

ennj
W C

0 0

QrnmQ
U    - 

c9

UU
c°,

nd Sym! 
00.       

o    •

7   N

d'cUC

U1
G O

WC
c

kUa.

W a 0

0.   0d4)     to¢u a

00     °
Q mLL

v
oo

i o
0

zOLD
A2

Q
Ur

0 a p +

o

P I I
L

5 C7 tLn

11-



moo - ono o*  oino !! o (ooo0o0) 000Aoo

CN co       »\

CN m

A
0       ?

cq

T N n n

o J ) $ Au 2       § © ; co';   
e    =  

g z ƒ # 2 @    «       ] = e | ) &       f %     k
s E    §  s E -    4 a  )    §

I § k 2 §    2 K )       § a « Z « | k e k    §    f §a E o R    <    m G o    _ 

12-



ni

nl       I n nli i i=gni
nnn nnm nnm nn
mi wi! ii ii ii l lniin ii i q      !   n i1° iriiii     iilli i iii' i n
iii

ni

i     i i i
n ni i n mm



MO - 0 —    o N o 0 o m o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o w D <

d

co

LO

0 co

w

m a       »

4   :
S d

k       -
t

fE EIL       \

t 2.       
@ I 2 7 k 0 j

v 3    ƒ ) _    )    
s k    § 

CL

k    ®       - E Ek $   \ ' ! / f
a § 

p - 2  © © § 7 2 k ] k
a k

2
k « Aokk S E s % Q ) ) )

AA4)
U)    _ 0D 3  > A

14-


